



Adjutant General: An Inventory of Its Military Service Record Cards

Copyright Notice:

This material may be protected by copyright law (U.S. Code, Title 17). Researchers are liable for any infringement. For more information, visit www.mnhs.org/copyright.

Name **YOUNGBERG- HENRY GODFREY**

Service Number

174-25-27

Enlisted

~~EX-1000~~ at **RECRUITING STATION- MINNEAPOLIS MINN**

Age at Entrance

24 YRS 10 MOS

Date

10-5-17

Home Address

423 RONDO ST.

Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN**

Town

ST. PAUL

U.S. N.

~~XXXXXX~~

County

State

MINN

W

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

**NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL
CAMBRIDGE MASS.**

10-5-17

1-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

27

1-11-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

151

SEAMAN

61

COXSWAIN

133

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

3-28-19

Place

~~IN-1000~~ City

HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL- CAMBRIDGE

Rating at Discharge

COXSWAIN

MASS

Name YOUNGDAHL - OSCAR FERDINAND

Service Number 174 - 24 - 65

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 6-3-18

Age at Entrance 24 YRS. 7 MOS. Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Home Address

W

County

NICOLET

Town

ST. PETER

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

MUNICIPAL PIER
CHICAGO ILL.

6-3-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

161

Remarks:

Date 1-10-19
Place Inactive Duty

NAVAL TRAINING STATION-GREAT LAKES

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

ing at Discharge
ILL

Name YOUNGDALE - CARL JOSEPH

Service Number

174-2-68

Enlisted
XXXXX
Enrolled

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Age at Entrance

20 YRS 5 MO

Rate

LANDSMAN SHIPS COOK

Date

7-5-18

Home Address

W

County

Town

ELMORE

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

Days

DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOL

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

7-5-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN SHIPS COOK

1

LANDSMAN MACHINISTS

MATE

28

Remarks:

Date

XXXXXX
Discharge

9-8-19

RECRUITING STATION

MACHINISTS MATE

Place

Inactive Duty

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

1 CLASS

Name **YOUNGERS - PAUL WILLIAM**

Service Number **184-95-4**

XX
Enlisted

Enrolled at **RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Date **2-25-18**

Age at Entrance **18 YRS. 7 MOS.** Rate **LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN RADIO**

Home Address **4345 VINCENT AVE. SOUTH** Town **MINNEAPOLIS**

County

State

MINN.

W

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING

SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 2-25-18

HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL

CAMBRIDGE MASS.

RECEIVING SHIP AT

PHILADELPHIA PA.

RECEIVING SHIP NEW

Remarks:

ORLEANS LA.

4-20-18

8-23-18

10-15-18

4-20-18

8-23-18

10-15-18

10-31-18

LANDSMAN FOR

ELECTRICIAN RADIO

ELECTRICIAN

3 CLASS RADIO

17

7

Date Discharge

Place Inactive Duty

10-31-18 RECEIVING SHIP - NEW ORLEANS

LA.

Rating at Discharge

ELECTRICIAN 3 CLASS

RADIO

Name **YOUNGQUIST- CLIFFORD JOHN**

Service Number **174-25-05**

Enlisted **RECRUITING STATION- MINNEAPOLIS MINN**

~~Enlisted~~

Date **8-1-17**

Age at Entrance **25 YRS 1 MO.**

Rate **MACHINIST MATE 2 CLASS**

U. S. N. ~~9-1-17~~

Home Address

--

Town **PITT**

County

State **MINN.**

W

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP

NORFOLK VA.

8-1-17

11-22-17

MACHINIST MATE

USS MAUMEE

11-22-17

2-27-18

2 CLASS

467

SUB-MARINE BASE

NEW LONDON CONN.

2-27-18

7-11-18

USS 0- 8

7-11-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

MACHINIST MATE 2 CLASS

Date Discharge **5-31-19**

Place Inactive **NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS** Rating at Discharge

MINN

Name **YOUNGQUIST- VICTOR FRITZCHUF**

Service Number **174-25-12**

~~ENLISTED~~ at **RECRUITING STATION- MINNEAPOLIS MINN**

Enrolled

Date **5-21-18**

Age at Entrance **21 YRS**

Rate

LANDSMAN CARPENTERS MATE-AVIATION

~~U.S.N.~~
~~U.S.N. R.F.~~

Home Address **821 25TH AVE.**

Town **S. MINNEAPOLIS**

County

State **MINN**

W

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. **13**

**NAVAL TRAINING CAMP
CHARLESTON S.C.**

5-26-18

6-25-18

LANDSMAN

**RECEIVING SHIP
PENSACOLA FLA.**

6-25-18

11-11-18

CARPENTERS MATE

-AVIATION

13

**CARPENTERS MATE
2 CLASS-AVIATION**

4

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ **2-1-19**

Place **Inactive Duty RECEIVING SHIP- PENSACOLA FFLA.**

Rating at Discharge **CARPENTERS MATE
2 CLASS-AVIATION**

Name YOUNGREN- EMIL CARL

Service Number

174-25-15

~~XXXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION- MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Enrolled

Date 4-27-18

Age at Entrance 31 YRS 3 MOS

Rate FIREMAN 2 CLASS

Home Address ROUTE- 2

Town BARNUM

County

State MINN

U. S. N.
U. S. N. R. F.

W

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. 1

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-6-18

9-16-18

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

19

NAVAL OPERATING BASE
NORFOLK VA.

9-16-18

9-30-18

HEADQUARTERS 5TH NAVAL
DISTRICT- NORFOLK VA.

9-30-18

10-1-18

AIDE FOR PUBLIC WORKS

Remarks: HAMPTON ROADS- VA

10-1-18

11-11-18

Date ~~XXXXX~~ 2-20-19

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

Place Inactive Duty ~~XXXXX~~ AIDE FOR PUBLIC WORKS-
HAMPTON ROADS VA.

Rating at Discharge

Name **YOUNGREN- ERNEST CONROY**

Service Number **174-25-16**

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at **RECRUITING STATION- MINNEAPOLIS MINN**

Date **5-9-17**

Age at Entrance **23 YRS**

Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN**

U. S. N.
~~XXXX~~ R. F.

Home Address **655 24TH AVE.- N.E.**
County

Town **MINNEAPOLIS**
State **MINN**

| Served at | From | To | Served as | No. Days |
|--|----------|----------|-------------------|----------|
| NAVAL TRAINING STATION NEWPORT R.I. | 5-9-17 | 7-20-17 | APPRENTICE SEAMAN | 72 |
| USS SOUTHERY | 7-20-17 | 9-21-17 | | |
| RECEIVING SHIP PHILADELPHIA PA. | 9-21-17 | 11-13-17 | SEAMAN 2 CLASS | 285 |
| USS ERICSSON | 11-13-17 | 8-30-18 | SEAMAN | 194 |
| NAVAL BASE HOSPITAL NO-5- BREST- FRANCE | 8-30-18 | 10-14-18 | | |
| USS ERICSSON | 10-14-18 | 11-11-18 | | |

Remarks:

Date Discharge **8-14-19**

GUNNERS MATE

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ **NAVAL RECRUITING STATION**

Rating at Discharge

3 CLASS

MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Name **YSEN- CARL ANTON**

Service Number **174-25-90**

~~Enrolled~~ at **RECRUITING STATION- MINNEAPOLIS MINN**

Date **6-17-18**

Age at Entrance **23 YRS 3 MOS**

Rate **SEAMAN 2 CLASS**

~~U.S.N.~~
U.S.N.R.F.

Home address **--**

Town **BAGLEY**

County

State **MINN**

W

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP

PUGET SOUND WASH.

6-21-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

14

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ **2-26-19**

Place Inactive Duty **RECEIVING SHIP- PUGET SOUND WASH**

Rating at Discharge **SEAMAN 2 CLASS**

Name **YUKAS - JULIUS**

Enlisted at **RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**

~~Enlisted~~

Age at Entrance **19 YRS. 6 MOS.**

Home address

County

Served at

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Town

BOVEY

State

MINN.

Served as

No. Days

Service Number **174-26-11**

5-1-17

Date

U. S. R. F.
~~U. S. R. F.~~

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

HEADQUARTERS 3RD NAVAL

DISTRICT NEW YORK N.Y

US SUB CHASER 148

5-1-17

11-16-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 31

11-16-17

12-1-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS 457

12-1-17

11-11-18

SEAMAN 71

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

9-9-19

RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS

Place

~~Active Duty~~

MINN.

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN

Name ZAPF - ALPHONSE JOSEPH

Service Number 144-74-43

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ RECRUITING STATION- MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 7-29-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 2 MOS Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N. ~~XXXXXX~~ F.

Home address 237 8TH AVE. SOUTH

Town ST. CLOUD

W County

State MINN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Day

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-29-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE

SEAMAN

105

Remarks:

Date Discharge 1-4-19

Place ~~XXXXXXXXXX~~ NAVAL TRAINING STATION

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

HAMPTON ROADS VA

Name **ZBARACKI - JOHN VALENTINE** Service Number **144-58-89**
 Enl~~XX~~d at **RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Date **7-12-18**
 Enrolled **18 YRS.** Rate **LANDSMAN MACHINISTS MATE**
 Age at Entrance **608 E. 10TH ST.** Town **DULUTH**
 Home address County **MINN.**
 W Served at From To Served as No. Days

~~XXX~~
 U.S. R.F.

NAVAL
 DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING
 SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS
 MINN.

7-12-18

11-11-18 LANDSMAN MACHINISTS
 MATE

122

Remarks:

Date **10-11-19** Disch~~XXX~~ge **RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS** FIREMAN
 Place Inactive Duty **MINN.** Rating at Discharge **2 CLASS**

Name **ZBYLICKI - JEROME PETER**

Service Number

144-59-02

Enlisted at **RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**

Enr~~XX~~ed **19 YRS. 2 MOS.**

Date **5-4-17**

Age at Entrance **Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN**

Home address **810 E. 2ND ST.**

Town **WINONA**

U. S. N.
~~U. S. N.~~ R. F.

County

State **MINN.**

W Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS

5-4-17

7-9-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

89

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

273

GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-9-17

3-1-18

YEOMAN 3 CLASS

194

RECEIVING SHIP GREAT LAKES ILL.

3-1-18

7-6-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT

PHILADELPHIA PA.

7-6-18

8-2-18

NAVAL BASE 9 GIBRALTAR

SPAIN

8-2-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge **10-16-19**

RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS

Place In ~~XXXXXXXX~~

MINN.

Rating at Discharge

YEOMAN 1 CLASS

Name **ZEGLUND - PETE ANTHONY**

Service Number **144-63-39**

Enrolled at **RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 5-24-18**

Enrolled **22 YRS. 3 MOS.** Rate **LANDSMAN QUARTERMASTER AVIATION**

Home Address **1628 N. 2ND ST.**

Town **MINNEAPOLIS**

XXX
U. S. N.
U. S. R. F.

County **MINN.** Born **2/23/1896** at **Minneapolis** State

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP
NORFOLK VA.

5-24-18

11-14-18

LANDSMAN FOR
QUARTERMASTER
AVIATION

171

Remarks:

Date **2-6-19**
Place **MIAMI FLA.**

NAVAL AIR STATION
MIAMI FLA.

QUARTERMASTER CLASS A
Rating at Discharge **2**

Name **ZEIPELT - HENRY CARL EDWARD**
Enlisted **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN**
at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN**
Enrolled **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN**

Service Number **144-59-36**

Date **6-9-17**

Age at Entrance **22 YRS 2 MOS**

Rate **LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN GENERAL**

U. S. N.
U. S. N. **XXX**

Home address **466 JAMES ST.**
County

Town **ST. PAUL**
State **MINN**

W Served at From To Served as No. Days

| | | | | |
|--|---------|----------|----------------------------------|-----|
| RECEIVING SHIP AT NEW YORK N.Y. | 6-9-17 | 7-16-17 | LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN GEN. | 237 |
| NAVAL HOSPITAL AT NEW YORK N.Y. | 7-16-17 | 7-16-18 | | |
| RECEIVING SHIP AT NEW YORK N.Y. | 7-16-17 | 2-21-18 | ELECTRICIAN 3 CLASS GEN. | 242 |
| RECEIVING SHIP AT NORFOLK VA. | 2-21-18 | 4-24-18 | ELECTRICIAN 2 CLASS GEN. | 41 |
| Remarks: RECEIVING SHIP AT PHILADELPHIA PA. | 4-24-18 | 6-4-18 | | |
| USS CAROLA | 6-4-18 | 11-11-18 | | |

Date Discharge **7-21-19 RECRUITING STATION**
Place Inactive Duty **MINNEAPOLIS MINN**

ELECTRICIAN 1 CLASS
Rating at Discharge **GENERAL**

Name **ZELDES - NATHAN JR.** Service Number **144-59-69**
Enrolled **XXXX** at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Date **6-25-18**
Age at Entrance **20 YRS 9 MO** Rate **LANDSMAN MACHINISTS MATE**
Home address **1112 BRYANT AVE. NORTH** Town **MINNEAPOLIS**
County State **MINN.**
Served at From To Served as No. Days

U.S.N.R.F.

**DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOL
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**

6-25-18

11-11-18

**LANDSMAN MACHINISTS
MATE**

59

Remarks:

Date **XXXXXX 7-2-19** **NAVAL RECRUITING STATION**
Place **MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**

Rating at Discharge **ENGINEMAN 2 CLASS**

Name **ZELENY - FRANK JOHN**
Enlisted at **RECRUITING STATION**
Enlisted **XXXXXX**
Age at Entrance **18 YRS 4 MO**
Home address **487 GOODRICH AVE.**
County

Service Number **144-59-75**

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date **9-16-15**

Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN**

Town **ST. PAUL**

State **MINN.**

U. S. N.
U. S. N. **XXXXX**

W

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS SEATTLE

4-6-17

2-15-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

25

RECEIVING SHIP AT

SEAMAN

61

NEW YORK N.Y.

2-15-18

3-2-18

YEOMAN 3 CLASS

123

USS CANONICUS

3-2-18

11-11-18

YEOMAN 2 CLASS

22

YEOMAN 1 CLASS

233

Remarks:

Date Discharge **9-15-19**

RECEIVING SHIP AT

Place Inactive **XXXXXX**

NEW YORK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge **YEOMAN 1 CLASS**

Name **ZELLERS- CHESTER JASIAH**

Service Number **104-98-25**

Enlisted at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**

~~XXXX~~ Date **4-4-18**

Age at Entrance **20 YRS.** Rate **HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 2 CLASS**

Home address **4115 39TH AVE SOUTH** Town **MINNEAPOLIS**

County State **MINN.**

U. S. N.
U. S. ~~XXXX~~

W Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
NAVAL HOSPITAL
PENSACOLA FLA.

4-4-18

8-5-18

8-5-18

11-11-18

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE
2 CLASS
HOSPITAL APPRENTICE
1 CLASS
PHARMACISTS MATE
3 CLASS

19
02
10

Remarks:

Date Discharge **7-12-19** **RECRUITING STATION**
Place Inactive ~~XXXXXX~~ **MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**

Rating at Discharge **PHARMACISTS MATE**
3 CLASS

Name **ZELLMANN - JOHN**

Service Number **104-98-34**

Enlisted
XXXX at
Enrolled

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date **2-1-18**

Age at Entrance **29 YRS 8 MO**

Rate **LANDSMAN QUARTERMASTER-AVIATION-**

XXXXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home address

Town **BELLE PLAINE**

County

State

MINN.

W

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. **28**

**NAVAL AIR STATION
PENSACOLA FLA.**

2-1-18

3-18-18

LANDSMAN QUARTER-

MASTER-A-

28

NAVAL AIR STATION

3-18-18

11-11-18

QUARTERMASTER

MIAMI FLA.

2 CLASS-A-

255

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

XXXXXX 12-15-18 NAVAL AIR STATION

QUARTERMASTER 2 CLASS

Place

Inactive Duty

MIAMI FLA.

Rating at Discharge

-A-

Name **ZEMPEL - CLINTON RAY**
Service Number **104-98-71**
Enlisted ~~at~~ **RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** **1-25-18**
Enrolled **24 YRS. 5 MOS.**
Age at Entrance **312 WALNUT ST.**
Home address **ST. PETER**
County **MINN.**
Rate **LANDSMAN MACHINISTS MATE AVIATION**
Town **ST. PETER**
State **MINN.**

~~XXX.~~
U. S. N. R. F.

W Served at From To Served as No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP AT
PENSACOLA FLA.
RECEIVING SHIP AT
PHILADELPHIA PA.
NAVAL AIR STATION
KILLINGHOLME ENGLAND

1-26-18

4-23-18

4-23-18

5-1-18

5-1-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR
MACHINISTS MATE
AVIATION
MACHINISTS MATE
2 CLASS AVIA.
MACHINISTS MATE
1 CLASS AVIA.

66

153

71

Remarks:

Date ~~Discharge~~ **1-20-19** **NAVAL TRAINING CAMP**
Place **PELHAM BAY PARK N.Y.**

MACHINISTS MATE
1 CLASS AVIA.
Rating at Discharge

Name **ZENZIUS - KARL MAXWELL** Service Number **144-57-18**
Enlisted **at** **RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** **12-12-17** ✓
Enr~~XX~~ed Date
Age at Entrance **22 YRS. 5 MOS.** Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN**
Home address **1254 EDMUND ST.** Town **ST. PAUL**
County State **MINN**
W Served at From To Served as No. Days

U. S. N.
~~XXX~~ R. F.

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
USS VON STEUBEN

12-12-17
4-24-18

4-24-18
11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2 CLASS
SEAMAN

5
2
1

Remarks:

Date Discharge **2-12-19** NAVAL TRAINING STATION
Place Inactive ~~XXX~~ Duty **GREAT LAKES ILL.** Rating at Discharge **SEAMAN**

Name **ZERVAS- JOHN DAVID**
Enlisted **XXXX** at **USS SOUTH DAKOTA- PUGET SOUND WASH**
Age at Entrance **21 YRS**
Home address **--**

Service Number **144-57-70**
Date **12-21-16**

Town **MOORHEAD**
State **MINN**

U. S. N.
XXXXXXF.

| W | | County | From | To | Served as | No. Days |
|-----------------------|--|--------|---------|----------|----------------|----------|
| USS CASS IN | | | 4-6-17 | 11-8-18 | | |
| NAVAL BASE HOSPITAL-4 | | | | | COXSWAIN | 270 |
| QUEENSTOWN-IRELAND | | | 11-8-18 | 11-11-18 | | |
| | | | | | BOATSWAIN MATE | |
| | | | | | 2 CLASS | 202 |
| | | | | | BOATSWAIN MATE | |
| | | | | | 1 CLASS | 02 |

Remarks:

Date Discharge **1-10-21**
Place **NAVY YARD- PHILADELPHIA PA.**

CHIEF BOATSWAIN MATE
Rating at Discharge

Name **ZERWAS- JOSEPH FREDERICK**

Service Number **144-57-71**

~~Enrolled~~

at **RECRUITING STATION/ MINNEAPOLIS MINN**

Date **4-23-18**

Age at Entrance **23 YRS 5 MOS**

Rate **SEAMAN 2 CLASS**

Home address

--

County

Town

ST. PETER

State

MINN

~~XXXN.~~
U. S. N. R. F.

W

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL RIFLE RANGE
CAMP LOGAN ILL.

4-23-18

5-16-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

192

NAVAL RIFLE RANGE
GLENBURNIE MD.

5-16-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN

10

Remarks:

Date

~~XXXXX~~

2-28-19

ELECTRICIAN 3 CLASS

Place

Inactive Duty

NAVAL RIFLE RANGE-GLENBURNIE MD.

Rating at Discharge

4-5463

U. S. N. R. F.

MI NN

No. Days

210

8-22-18

Remarks:

NEW YORK N.Y.

N16-GEC

Name ZESBAUGH, Paul Leo
Birth (date) 22 Feb 1891
(place) Minneapolis, Minn.
Enrolled at 1-24-18
Appointed from Minneapolis, Minn.
Permanent Address 2305 Nicollet Ave.,
Minneapolis, Minn.

Appointments

| (date) | (Rank—confirmed or provisional) |
|---------|---------------------------------|
| 8-22-18 | Ensign Prov |

Present Rank Ensign
Rank or Rating on Enrollment

Record of Service

8-22-18; To tempo. duty Squadron 11 (over)
reporting to C.O. at Sec.
No. 6 Bath Beach, Brooklyn,
New York.
9-9-18; Det. Squadron 11, to Comdg.
Officer Sec. #6, Bath Beach
5-22-19 3rd Nav. Dist.

Inactive Duty

Resignation

Disenrollment

Discharge

(date)

(place)

Brooklyn, N.Y. for duty.

Name **ZETTEL- ISIDORE JOSEPH**
Enrolled **XXXX** at **RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN**

Service Number **167-62-23**

Age at Entrance **30 YRS 10 MOS** Rate **MUSICIAN 2 CLASS**
Home address **1294 HAGUE S AVE.**
County

Date **12-14-17**
Town **ST. PAUL**
State **MINN.**

XXXN.
J. S. N. R. F.

W Served at From To Served as Days

**NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.**

12-16-17

2-15-18

MUSICIAN 2 CLASS

332

**NAVAL HOSPITAL
GREAT LAKES ILL.**

2-15-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge **12-20-18**
Place **XXXXXXX NAVAL HOSPITAL- GREAT LAKES ILL.**

MUSICIAN 2 CLASS
Rating at Discharge

Name **ZICKRICK - LYALL WESTLEY**
Enrolled ~~XX~~ at **NAVY YARD - PUGET SOUND WASH.**
Enrolled
Age at Entrance **22 YRS.**
Home address

Service Number

104-93-80

Date

9-10-17

Rate **SEAMAN 2 CLASS RADIO**

Town

WAHKON

State

MINN.

W

Served at

County

From

To

Served as

Days

~~XXX~~ N.
U. S. N. R. F.

**NAVAL TRAINING CAMP
SEATTLE WASH.**

9-10-17

10-25-17

**SEAMAN 2 CLASS
RADIO.**

178

**HARVARD RADIO SCHOOL
CAMBRIDGE MASS.**

10-25-17

3-8-18

**ELECTRICIAN 3
CLASS RADIO.**

116

**ARMED DRAFT DETAIL
NEW YORK N.Y.**

3-8-18

3-19-18

**ELECTRICIAN 2
CLASS RADIO.**

32

S. S. KERESASPA

3-19-18

8-31-18

**ELECTRICIAN 1
CLASS RADIO.**

41

**RECEIVING SHIP AT
Remarks: NORFOLK VA.**

8-31-18

11-11-18

APPOINTED OFFICER

Date

~~XXX~~ **3-12-19**

NORFOLK VA.

CHIEF ELECTRICIAN

Place

~~XXXXXX~~

HEADQUARTERS

5TH NAVAL DISTRICT

Rating at Discharge

RADIO.

Name **ZIEBELL - OTTO ALBERT**

Service Number **104-98-92**

4-5463

Enlisted at **RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**

7-14-17

Enr~~XX~~ed

Age at Entrance **25 YRS. 7 MOS.**

Rate

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

Home address

703 LAUREL AVE.

Town

ST. PAUL

County

State

MINN.

W

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS

7-14-17

8-9-17

**RECEIVING SHIP - NORFOLK
VA.**

8-9-17

9-4-17

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

103

**NAVAL TRAINING CAMP
CHARLESTON S.C.**

9-4-17

10-10-17

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

249

**USS KENTUCKY
RECEIVING SHIP BOSTON
MASS.**

10-10-17

11-2-17

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

133

USS SEATTLE

12-4-17

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

Place Inactive Duty

**8-1-19 NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.**

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

U.S.N.
U.S.N. R.F.

Name **ZIEGENHAGEN- FRED JOHN**

Service Number **104-99-10**

Enlistment **XXX** at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN**

Enrolled

Date **6-22-18**

Age at Entrance **24 YRS 4 MOS**

Rate **LANDSMAN MACHINISTS MATE**

Home Address

Town **LE SUEUR CENTER**

W

County **LE SUEUR**

State **MINN**

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

**DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS
MINN**

6-25-18

11-11-18

**LANDSMAN FOR
MACHINISTS MATE**

42

Remarks:

Date **XXXXXXXX 1-30-19** **DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING**

MACHINISTS MATE

Place **Inactive Duty STATION SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN**

Rating at Discharge

2 CLASS

Name **ZIEGLER- OTTO HERBERT**

Service Number **104-99-60**

~~ENROLL~~

Enrolled **RECRUITING STATION- MINNEAPOLIS MINN**

Date **6-5-18**

Age at Entrance **25 YRS**

Rate **SEAMAN 2 CLASS**

Home Address

Town **BROOK PARK**

County

State **MINN**

W

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

**NAVAL TRAINING CAMP
SEATTLE WASH.**

6-30-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

149

SHIP'S COOK

4 CLASS

10

Remarks:

Date

~~MINN~~

9-8-19

SHIP'S COOK 3 CLASS

Place

Inactive Duty

NAVY RECRUITING STATION-

Rating at Discharge

MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Name **ZIEMER- HARRY IRVING** Service Number **104-97-18**
Enrolled at **XXXXXX RECRUITING STATION- MINNEAPOLIS MINN** Date **6-24-18**
Enrolled **XXXXN.**
Age at Entrance **23 YRS 8 MOS** Rate **SEAMAN 2 CLASS** U. S. N. R. F.
Home address **615 5TH AVE- S.E.** Town **MINNEAPOLIS**
County State **MINN.**
W Served at From To Served as No. Days

| | | | | |
|--|---------|----------|----------------|-----|
| NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL. | 7-14-18 | 11-11-18 | SEAMAN 2 CLASS | 140 |
|--|---------|----------|----------------|-----|

Remarks:

Date **XXXXXX 2-16-19** SEAMAN 2 CLASS
Place Inactive Duty **NAVAL TRAINING STATION-GREAT LAKES** Rating at Discharge
ILL

Name **ZIMMER- EDWARD JACOB**
~~XXXX~~ Recruiting Station- MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Service Number **144-56-36**

Enrolled at
Age at Entrance **22 YRS 9 MOS**
Home address **952 DAYTON AVE.**
County

Date **5-23-18**
Rate **LANDSMAN QUARTERMASTER-AVIATION**
Town **ST. PAUL**
State **MINN**

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

| W | Served at | From | To | Served as | No. Days |
|---|-----------|------|----|-----------|----------|
|---|-----------|------|----|-----------|----------|

| |
|---|
| NAVAL OPERATING BASE HAMPTON ROADS VA. |
|---|

| |
|--------|
| 6-1-18 |
|--------|

| |
|----------|
| 11-11-18 |
|----------|

| |
|--|
| LANDSMAN QUARTERMASTER -AVIATION |
|--|

| |
|----|
| 17 |
|----|

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ **3-28-19**
Place Inactive Duty **NAVAL TRAINING STATION-GREAT LAKES**

QUARTERMASTER 1 CLASS
Rating at Discharge **-AVIATION**
ILL

Name **ZIMMER- EDWIN FRANCIS**Service Number **144-56-39**~~EXXXX~~Enrolled at **NAVAL RIFLE RANGE- CAMP LOGAN ILL**Date **12-14-17**Age at Entrance **29 YRS 4 MOS**Rate **SEAMAN 2 CLASS**Home address **393 AUROKA AVE.**Town **ST. PAUL**~~XXX~~ N.
U. S. N. R. F.

County

State **MINN.**

W

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL RIFLE RANGE**CAMP LOGAN ILL.****12-14-17****1-10-18****SEAMAN 2 CLASS****230****NAVAL RIFLE RANGE****SEAMAN****31****GLENBURNIE MD.****1-10-18****3-14-18****CARPENTERS****RECEIVING SHIP****WASHINGTON D.C.****3-14-18****5-6-18****MATE 3 CLASS****30****RECEIVING SHIP****PHILADELPHIA PA.****5-6-18****6-13-18****CARPENTERS MATE****2 CLASS****41**Remarks **NAVAL RAILWAY BATTERY****NO-1- FRANCE****6-13-18****11-11-18**Date ~~Discharge~~ **1-8-19**Place **RECEIVING SHIP- NEW YORK N.Y.****SEAMAN 2 CLASS**

Rating at Discharge

Name **XX ZIMMER - PETER CARL**

Service Number **144-56-50**

Enlisted at **RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**

Date **5-31-18**

Age at Entrance **21 YRS.**

Rate **SEAMAN 2 CLASS**

Home address **952 DAYTON AVE.**
County **RAMSEY**

Town **ST. PAUL**
State **MINN.**

XXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

W Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

6-8-18

7-14-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

93

RECEIVING SHIP NEW

YORK N.Y.

7-14-18

7-22-18

YEOMAN 3 CLASS

30

USS STANDARD ARROW

7-22-18

11-11-18

YEOMAN 2 CLASS

41

Remarks:

Date **XXXX** **1-29-19** **USS STANDARD ARROW**

Place **Inactive Duty**

CHIEF YEOMAN

Rating at Discharge

Name **ZIMMERMAN - EMANUEL**

Service Number **104-94-35**

Enl~~XX~~d at **RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**

Date **12-12-17**

Enrolled Age at Entrance **21 YRS. 8 MOS.**

Rate **HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 1 CLASS**

~~XXX~~N.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home address **766 SELBY AVE.**

Town **ST. PAUL**

W County

State **MINN.**

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NO ACTIVE DUTY

**HOSPITAL APPREN-
TICE 1 CLASS**

334

Remarks:

DISENROLLED 5-15-20 HEADQUARTERS 9-10 & 11TH

Date ~~XXXX~~ **NAVAL DISTRICTS - GREAT LAKES ILL.**

HOSPITAL APPREN-

Place Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge **TICE 1 CLASS**

Name **ZIMMERMAN- HENRY PETER**

Service Number **104-94-75**

Enlisted **XXXX** at **RECRUITING STATION- MINNEAPOLIS MINN**

Date **12-15-17**

Age at Entrance **22 YRS 11 MOS**

Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN**

U. S. N.
U.S.N. XXXX

Home address **--**

Town **ANOKA**

County

State **MINN**

W Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

**NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.**

12-15-17

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

48

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

215

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

68

Remarks:

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

Date Discharge **2-7-19**

Place **XXXXXX NAVAL TRAINING STATION-GREAT LAKES**

Rating at Discharge
ILL

Name **ZIMMERMAN - MAXWELL JOSEPH**

Enlisted

at

RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Service Number

104-95-20

Enrolled

Age at Entrance

18 YRS. 9 MOS.

Rate

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 2 CLASS

Date

3-25-18

U. S. N.
J. S. N. F.

Home Address

W

County

Served at

From

To

Town

WILLOW RIVER

State

MINN.

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

3-25-18

9-19-18

USS GRANITE STATE

9-19-18

10-26-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL NEW

YORK N.Y.

10-26-18

11-11-18

**HOSPITAL APPREN-
TICE 2 CLASS**

215

**HOSPITAL APPREN-
TICE 1 CLASS**

16

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

9-12-19

RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS

Place

Inactivity

MINN.

Rating at Discharge

**HOSPITAL APPRENTICE
1 CLASS**

Name **ZIMNY - JOHN JOSEPH** Service Number **104-95-36**
 Enlisted at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN** Date **12-3-17**
 Enr ~~XXX~~ **19 YRS 4 MOS** Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN** U. S. N. **XXXXXXF.**
 Age at Entrance **19** Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN** Town **MINNESOTA LAKE**
 Home Address **XX** State **MINN.**
 County **W** Served at **From To Served as No. Days**

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 GREAT LAKES ILL

12-3-17

6-16-18

APPRENTICE
 SEAMAN

60

NAVAL OPERATING BASE
 NORFOLK VA.

6-16-18

7-3-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS
 SEAMAN

120

163

SUBMARINE BASE
 NEW LONDON CONN

7-3-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date
 Place

Discharge
~~XXXXXX~~

2-7-19 NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 GREAT LAKES ILL 4-5496

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN

Name **ZINDARS - HERMAN WILLIAM**

Service Number **144-56-19**

Enlisted at **U.S.S. W. VIRGINIA NAV. YD. PUGET**
EMXXX SOUND WASH.

Date **12-31-13**

Age at Entrance **33 YRS. 11 MOS.** Rate **FIREMAN 2ND CL.**

U. S. N.
XXXXXXX

Home Address **2115 GRAND ST.**

Town **MINNEAPOLIS**

State **MINN.**

D

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

U.S.S. ANNAPOLIS

RECEIVING SHIP

NEW ORLEANS LOUISIANA

DISCHARGED

4-6-17

12-9-17

BOILERMAKER

585

12-9-17

12-29-17

12-29-17

**REENLISTED RECEIVING
SHIP NEW ORLEANS LOUIS-**

IANA

2-4-18

8-6-18

8-6-18

8-19-18

U.S.S. PHILADELPHIA

U.S.S. KINGFISHER

8-19-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

**COMMENDED BY THE SECRETARY OF NAVY FOR GALLANT BEHAVIOR FOLLOWING THE
GROUNDING OF THE U.S.S. PADDLEFORD WHILE SERVING ON THE U.S.S.
ANNAPOLIS 10-30-17.**

Date Discharge

Place Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge

Name **ZINN - LOUIS FRANK** Service Number **104-96-54**
 Enlistment **XXXX**
 Enrolled at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN** Date **7-11-18**
 Age at Entrance **20 YRS 10 MOS** Rate **LANDSMAN FOR MACHINIST MATE**
 Home Address **3700 GIRARD AVE.** Town **MINNEAPOLIS**
 County **MINN** State **MINN**
 Served at From To Served as No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN 7-11-18

11-11-18 LANDSMAN FOR
MACHINIST MATE

123

Remarks:

Date **XXXXXX 8-25-19** Discharge **NAVAL RECRUITING STATION** Rating at Discharge **MACHINIST MATE**
 Place **MINNEAPOLIS MINN** Inactive Duty **2 CLASS**

Name **ZOBEL-JOHN ALBERT** Service Number **144-70-13**
 Enrolled **XXX** at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Date **5-10-18**
 Age at Entrance **22 YRS. 9 MOS.** Rate **FIREMAN 3CLASS**
 Home Address **1028 NORTH 7TH ST.** Town **MANKATO**
 County **BLUE EARTH** State **MINN.**
 Served at **W** From **W** To **W** Served as **W** No. Days

U.S.N.R.F.
 U.S. N. R. F.

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 GREAT LAKES ILL.
 NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 NORFOLK VA.
 USS ILLINOIS
 RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK
 VA.

5-11-18
 7-31-18
 8-23-18
 10-24-18

7-31-18
 8-23-18
 10-24-18
 11-11-18

FIREMAN 3CLASS
 FIREMAN 2CLASS

134
 51

Remarks:

Date Discharge **1-3-19** RECEIVING SHIP PUGET SOUND WASH. FIREMAN 2CLASS
 Place **XXXXXX** Rating at Discharge

Name **ZUEHLS-HERMAN THEODOR** Service Number **104-92-33**
 Enlisted at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN** Date **2-24-17**
 Enrolled **MM** Age at Entrance **22 YRS 4 MOS** Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN**
 Home Address **585 FRONT ST.** Town **ST. PAUL**
W County **MINN.**

U. S. N.
 XXXXXXXX

Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL

4-6-17

4-10-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

451

USS ARIZONA

4-10-17

6-17-17

SEAMAN

133

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL

NEW YORK N Y

6-17-17

7-17-17

SS CALORIA

7-17-17

10-16-17

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL

NEW YORK N Y

10-16-17

10-17-17

Remarks:

OVER

Date

Discharge

11-18-19

USS WILMETTE AT

SEAMAN

Place

XXXXXXXXXX

CHICAGO ILL

4-5496

Rating at Discharge

SS BORINQUEN

10-17-17

4-16-18

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL

NEW YORK N Y

4-16-18

4-23-18

SS TIPPECANOE

4-23-18

8-10-18

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL

NEW YORK N Y

8-10-18 11-11-18

Name **ZUGER - JOHN ROBERT**
Enlistment **XXXX** at **NAVY YARD WASHINGTON D. C.**

Service Number **117-26-23**

Enrolled

Date **3-18-18**

XXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Age at Entrance **20 YRS 5 MO** Rate **SEAMAN 2 CLASS**

Home Address **417 21ST AVE. EAST** Town **DULUTH**

W

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL AVIATION DETACH-
MENT- MASSACHUSETTS
INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY
CAMBRIDGE MASS.

4-29-18

8-3-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS
CHIEF QUARTER-

14

MASTER

224

NAVAL AVIATION DETACH-
MENT- AKRON OHIO
RECEIVING SHIP AT
PENSACOLA FLA.

8-3-18

9-17-18

9-17-18

11-11-18

APPOINTED OFFICER 12-12-18

Date

Discharge

12-12-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT

Place

Inactive **XXXX**

PENSACOLA FLA.

CHIEF QUARTERMASTER

Rating at Discharge

N16-643

Name ZUGER, John Robert

Birth (date) 25 Sept 1897

(place) Duluth, Minn.

Enrolled at 3-15-18

Appointed from Minnesota

Permanent Address 417 21st Ave.,
E. Duluth, Minn.

Present Rank Ensign

Rank or Rating on Enrollment

Record of Service

Appointments

(date)

(Rank—confirmed or provisional)

12-13-18

Ensign

Prov

Inactive Duty

Resignation

Disenrollment

Discharge

1-23-19 Nav. Air Sta. Pensacola,
(Fla.)

(date)

(place)

Name **ZUMWINKLE- BURTON EDWIN**

Service Number **104-93-55**

Enlisted **XX**

Enrolled at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN**

Age at Entrance **25 YRS 3 MOS**

Rate

LANDSMAN CARPENTERS MATE AVIATION

XXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

W

County

Town

MORTON

State

MINN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING

SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS

MINN

2-27-18

4-27-18

**LANDSMAN FOR
CARPENTERS MATE**

33

RECEIVING SHIP AT

PHILADELPHIA PA

4-27-18

5-11-18

CARPENTERS MATE

3 CLASS A

224

NAVAL AIR STATION

PAUILLAC FRANCE

5-11-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

XXXX

1-4-19 NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

Place

Inactive Duty

PELHAM BAY PARK N Y

4-5496

**CARPENTERS MATE 3 CLASS
Rating at Discharge AVIATION**

Name **ZYLLO- THOMAS STANLEY**

Service Number **104-93-39**

Enlisted **XX**

Enrolled at

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date **5-25-18**

Age at Entrance

26 YRS 2 MOS

Rate

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Home Address

1903 UNIVERSITY AVE N E

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN

XXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

W

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL

5-26-18

8-28-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

163

NAVAL RIFLE RANGE

CAMP LOGAN ILL

8-28-18

10-18-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

7

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL

10-18-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

XXXXXX 9-29-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

Place

Inactive Duty

MINNEAPOLIS MINN

4-5496

Rating at Discharge

Name **ZYWIALOSKI- IGNATIUS WALTER**

Service Number **104-9345**

Enlisted **XX** at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN**

Date **4-18-17**

Age at Entrance **20 YRS 5 MOS**

Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN**

U.S.N. **XXXXXX**

Home Address

R R 5

County

Town

LITTLE FALLS

State

MINN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL

4-18-17

4-24-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

85

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

263

CHARLESTON S C

4-24-17

8-21-17

SEAMAN

224

USS CAMDEN

8-21-17

5-3-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT

PHILADELPHIA PA

5-3-18

9-13-18

Remarks:

OVER

Date Discharge **4-29-19 NAVAL HOSPITAL AT**

Place **XXXXXXXX PHILADELPHIA PA**

4-5490

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN

XXXXXX

BNIGYDEGNY IV BV

4-30-18 NYAVT HOS ILYT Y1

SEVNY

NAVAL HOSPITAL AT
LEAGUE ISLAND PA
RECEIVING SHIP AT
PHILADELPHIA PA

9-13-18

9-28-18

9-28-18

11-11-18

BNIGYDEGNY IV BV

RECEIVING SHIP Y1

000 CHANDER

CHANDERSTON S O

NYAVT DEYINING CYMB

QUEYI LYKED IGT

NYAVT DEYINING STATION

8-1-18

8-13-18

8-21-18

8-21-18

8-24-18

8-21-18

8-10-18

8-21-18

SEVNY

SEVNY S CYMB

YBBENICE SEVNY

SSA

SO3

02

NAME

Y B S

Y B S

SO 423 S 1002

YBBENICE SEVNY

Y B S

RECEIVING STATION NYAVT HOS ILYT Y1

8-13-18

Y B S

SO 423 S 1002

Name **ZYWIALOSKI- MICHAEL FRANK**

Service Number **104-93-46**

Enlisted **XXXX** at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN**

Enlisted **XXXX** Date **7-17-17**

Age at Entrance **22 YRS 10 MOS**

Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN**

Home Address **BOX 18 RT 5**

Town **LITTLE FALLS**

U. S. N.
U **XXXXXXXX**

W

County

State

MINN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS

7-17-17

8-8-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

76

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

406

GREAT LAKES ILL

8-8-17

4-12-18

ARMED GUARD DETAIL

NEW YORK N Y

4-12-18

4-15-18

USS TACOMA

4-15-18

6-11-18

ARMED GUARD DETAIL

NEW YORK N Y

6-11-18

7-31-18

USS SAGADAHOC

7-31-18

11-11-18

Date Discharge **3-13-19 NAVAL TRAINING CAMP**

Place **XXXXXXXXX PELHAM BAY PARK N Y**

4-5496

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN

Name **ZYWIALOWSKI- ALBERT JOSEPH**

Enlisted **XX** at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN**

Service Number **104-92-47**

Age at Entrance **26 YRS**

Date **5-6-17**

Home Address **W R F D 5 BOX 18**
County

Rate **LANDSMAN YEOMAN**

Town **LITTLE FALLS**

U. S. N.
XXXXXX F.

State **MINN**

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

NEWPORT R I

5-6-17

7-3-17

LANDSMAN YEOMAN

58

RECEIVING SHIP AT

YEOMAN 3 CLASS

272

PHILADELPHIA PA

7-3-17

8-16-17

YEOMAN 2 CLASS

183

USS HURON

8-16-17

4-29-18

YEOMAN 1 CLASS

41

USS FINLAND

4-29-18

11-11 - 18

Remarks:

Date **11-15-19** Discharge **USS FINLAND**
Place **XXXXXXXXX** **BROOKLYN N Y**

4-5406

CHIEF YEOMAN
Rating at Discharge

Name **ZWIRNER- ARTHUR PAUL**

Service Number **114-90-39**

Enlisted

at

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Enrolled **XX**

Date

5-25-17

Age at Entrance

21 YRS 5 MOS

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

XXXXXXXX

Home Address

W

County

Town

GLADSTONE

State

MINN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS

5-25-17

9-11-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

160

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL

9-11-17

1-23-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

273

RECEIVING SHIP AT

PHILADELPHIA PA

USS NEW JERSEY

1-23-18

2-8-18

SEAMAN

102

2-8-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

SEAMAN

Date

Discharge

7-18-19 RECRUITING STATION

Place

XXXXXXXXXX

MINNEAPOLIS MINN

4-5496

Rating at Discharge